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TO: 	DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) 

FROM: 	SAC, JACKSON (157-9586) (F) 

SUBJECT: MURKIN 

Re Bureau airtel to Birmingham, 4/7/69; 
Birmingham airtel to the Bureau, 4/15/69. 

On 4/14/69 and 4/15/69, contact was made with all 
motels located in Corinth, Mississippi, and vicinity and 
voluminous motel registration records were obtained. These 
records have been reviewed under the subject's true name 
and all known aliases and reviewed for Alabama license 
number on car driven by subject. No identification by 
name or aliases or license number was affected. 

Two of the 12 motels contacted did not have 
their records readily available; therefore, these two 
motels will be re-contacted in an effort to secure motel 
registrations, for the pertinent period. 

Upon completion of a more comprehensive review of 
the motel records, appropriate FD-302's will be furnished 
the Memphis Office and the names of those individuals who 
indicate residences in Mississippi will be reviewed through 
the Jackson Office indices. 
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12)- Bureau (44-38861) 
1 - Birmingham (44-1740) (Info) 
2 - Memphis (44-1987) 
2 - Jackson 
JSC/blw 
(7) 

M APR 23 1969 

 

 
 

Sent 


